7/15/95

Dear Ur, %_old‘l‘:‘erg,

I do not know your sources but they are wrong. 0

Dell rejected Whitewash in 1965, three times before publishing it in as I
now recall Yecember, 1966, :

Noff edifion could have been made available to the public before 1965 because
it was not completed until February, 1965. I then did make some copies of the limited
edition available to a few people but not to Dell other than as I submitted it for
cpnsideration for publication,

I sent a copy of the general edition of May 1966 to Afarguerite Omwald. She
had not ordered it. 7

It now is not physicallyj,possible for me to retrieve and copy for ypu the il

WiTimes story you request. It can be retrieved for a number of retrieval services,' dne

cluding that of the Times.
Sincerely,

Lt

Harold Weisbetg st i

7

kS s R iV



El.o‘l G F' 1
ome L UL (105

Raax \M &umﬁgm
%JLQQ q o5 w -QJJU{LCL{Q A4 /&Hﬁg‘- LQQJ \Q ,a

" e N
-@AK L A‘L@.é/fu. Sf%m k IC\_/é,’e/-AA@& \dkéﬁ :

Q —HZ.L /ﬂ)\%u[f{ W a4 wacuUL QST
m—@m oL U&L«g 207 &fm . @l

_,’\L; O\_IQ ¢ e K.
s MLQ?T J‘LLL&L

ot Qmmu an M fQ% :'iu ol S

e h&@ P bi@q WAQE_—
S oy g Wan e e ;; %f%k

Q%fm, i‘tﬁm e

e \@i o Q%%;t S ‘““m -
S

I,E&%o AL €

= .
P 1 50 ) CL NP g A t
i

QULAA N o L

ol Qo mgpm&i\iq I .
Ba R Rﬂgﬁzﬁ&qm ¥

H-O Rouse C . A
4S5 4.33Q ‘%’i Ju.ﬁ}bw —— .V S




